AGENDA



V.

VI.

VIL.

VIIL.
IX.

SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
Conference Room
469 S. 5 Street ~ Salina, KS 67401
Tuesday, September 24, 2019 - 4:30 PM

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

OPEN FORUM

a. None

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

a. Nomination of Board Chair and Vice-Chair

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

a. Approve the Meeting Minutes of August 27, 2019

b. Approve the Secretary & Operations Reports from August 2019
c. Approve the Financials for July & August 2019

d. Approve the Director’s Report

OLD BUSINESS
a. Development Update

NEW BUSINESS

a. Resolution No. 2019-1031 Approving FY2020 Payment Standard

b. FY 2019 Public Housing Assessment System

COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT



OPEN FORUM

The Open Forum item is an opportunity for members
of the public to provide input and feedback
regarding programs and services of the Salina
Housing Authority. Items of a personal. individual
or confidential nature should not be addressed
during the Open Forum and should be addressed
directly with Salina Housing Authority management.



Election of
Officers



CONSENT AGENDA

a. Approval of Minutes

b. Approval of Secretary Report & Operations
Report

c.Approval of Financials
d.Approval of Director’s Report



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
469 S. 5™ St., Salina, Kansas
Tuesday, August 27, 2019
4:30 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brown

Susan Weis
Beth Reichenberger

MEMBERS ABSENT: Kimberly Trigg

CITY COMMISSION LIAISON: None

STAFF PRESENT: Tina Bartlett, Executive Director

IL.

II1.

Iv.

VI

Kim Deal, Finance Manager

CALL TO ORDER
The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority was called to
order at 4:30 PM by Commission Chair Brown.

NEW MEMBER WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS
Ms. Beth Reichenberger was introduced and welcomed as a new commissioner.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Ms. Weis moved to approve the agenda as listed. Ms. Reichenberger seconded the motion.

The motion carried 3-0.

OPEN FORUM
None.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Ms. Deal discussed fiscal year 2019 program results and variances to results from fiscal year
2018. Ms. Bartlett reviewed HCV set-aside funding awards, upcoming funding applications,
staffing changes and the status of the operating reserve litigation. Ms. Weis moved to
approve the Consent Agenda Items a. through d. as listed, consisting of the minutes of the
June 25, 2019 regular meeting, June 2019 and July 2019 Secretary and Operations reports,
June 2019 financials, and the Director’s report. Ms. Reichenberger seconded the motion.
There being no further questions or comments, the motion carried 3-0.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Update on development - Ms. Bartlett outlined the physical needs assessments, appraisals
of units, and proposals for environmental reviews. She discussed the City of Salina study
sessions she attended in August and the resident meetings conducted August 12 and 13.
Copies of the questions and answers from the meetings were distributed. There was a brief
discussion concerning the mayor’s letter of support.



VII. NEW BUSINESS
a. SEMAP Certification — Ms. Deal gave an overview of the self-certification process,
including the number of files sampled for each indicator and this year’s results. There being
no further questions or discussions, Ms. Weis moved to approve Resolution 2019-1030,
adopting the Section Eight Management Assessment Certification for fiscal year 2019. Ms.
Reichenberger seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0.

VIII. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS
None

IX. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 5:44 PM.

Next regular meeting will be Tuesday, September 24, 2019 at 4:30 PM
at the Salina Housing Authority office.

Our Mission: The Salina Housing Authority is dedicated to providing and advocating
affordable, safe living environments and opportunities to become self-sufficient for persons of
very low to mod

fima TReaal skt 9/24/2019 2 /////9/24/:0:9

Tina Bartlett, Secretary Eric Brown, Board Chair




SECRETARIAL REPORT
August 2019

Administration

L ]
]

Tenant Meetings for RAD were held on August 12 and August 13
Rachel, Suzanne and Tina attended MA AClink refresher course on August 22.
Rachel has completed FSS training.

Tenant reports and activity

Public Housing had 15 inspections in August (9 annual, 3 move-in, 1 transfer, 0 special
and 0 move-outs).

Public Housing had 0 evictions in August.

8 HVC/VASH annual inspections, 2 re-inspections, 5 HCV move-in inspections, 2 HCV
move-in re-inspections, 0 Mainstream move-in inspections, 0 Shelter Plus Care
inspections, 0 Enhanced Tenant Protection inspections, 0 VASH inspection, 0 TBRA
inspection, and 1 Special/Complaint inspection.

1 HCV orientations, 1 Public Housing orientation, 0 Shelter Plus Care orientations, and 1
VASH orientation were held in August.

54 Notices for nonpayment of rent or security deposits were sent August 5" and 4
families was terminated for nonpayment.

3 Public Housing Grievance Hearings and 0 Panels were held in August. 0 grievances
were upheld and 3 were overturned. 5 HCV Grievances Hearings were held. 3 were
upheld and 2 were overturned. 0 Shelter Plus hearings were held. 0 was upheld and 0
were overturned. 0 VASH Grievance Hearing were held. 0 were upheld and 0 were
overturned.

Public Housing Resident Advisory Board Meeting was set for August 15, but no tenants
attended so no meeting was held.

“Wipeout Meeting” was held on August 8. 1 Public Housing tenant, 4 Section 8 tenants,
0 Shelter Plus Care tenant and 0 VASH tenants attended.

1 voucher from other Housing Authorities.

Maintenance and Capital Improvements

Maintenance received 52 total work orders, 31 routine work orders, 6 emergency work
orders, and 15 other work orders. Of the 52 received, 37 had been processed by the end
date of this report.

Number of houses turned over in August was 3.

The average turnaround time for maintenance in August was 13 days. The year to date
net turnover time is 19.86 days with 0.14 days for lease up and 1.71 down time.

Completed CFP Projects:

1317 Osage Ct: This unit is receiving one new energy star window.

235 E Harsh: This unit is receiving one new energy star window.

2034 Tulane Ct: This unit is receiving one new energy star window.

630 Park Pl: This unit is receiving a low water toilet.

881 Seneca: Partial bath remodel including, new bath tub, shower walls, shower control,
waste and overflow drain, exterior vented bath fan, and window deleted.

Lowes: 4 more refrigerators and stoves being added to ongoing unit appliance updates.



®
[ 2

861 Choctaw: Energy star front door installed.
416 Missouri: New 407¢ condensation unit replaced on HVAC system.
1538 Pueblo: New Hardwired smoke and co alarm system installed.

Current CFP projects include:

1102 Crown Ct: Living room window replacement. Windows in stock and will be
installed as weather and schedule permits.

768 Choctaw: This unit is having the kitchen and bathroom remodeled. Additional work
to be completed during the remodel includes 4 new interior doors, 1 new energy star
door, 2 windows will be removed, the openings resized and new energy star windows
installed. The garage door will be replaced along with the water heater. A living room
closet which is an impediment to entry and exit of the unit will also be deleted. Update:
Windows have been completed, closet deleted, garage door replaced, sheetrock ceilings
throughout the unit have been re anchored, kitchen and bathroom demo complete,
electrical layout complete, cabinet installation bracing installed, energy star door
installed. Electrical contract is complete. Interior door installation and painting is near
complete. Plumbing contractor is currently working in unit with painters. This unit to be
completed by 10-31-19

663 Viemont; This unit is receiving new HVAC system including relocation of system
and duct work, Kitchen remodel, bathroom remodel, exterior and interior door
replacement, partial window replacement, and new flooring throughout the unit. Update:
furnace room has been modified for new system, energy star doors have been installed,
kitchen and bathroom demo and interior doors installed. HVAC contract has completed
and is currently being followed by plumbing and electrical.

127 W Beloit: This front porch roof and 2" story deck are being deleted due to unsafe
conditions and replaced with new railings and handrails. A patio door will be deleted and
reframed to fit and energy star window. Shutters and door awning will be added and
siding repaired. Electrical will be modified to remove 2™ story deck wiring and lighting
no longer needed. This unit is 80% complete expected to be finalized by 9-30-19

FSS Grant

Rachel has met with a majority of the participants and has been successfully observing
and providing resources for them. She has spent time with other agencies in an attempt to
collaborate services and build upon the relationship between FSS and the community.
Rachel has presented FSS during orientations and has communicated to new tenants
about the program and benefits.

Public Housing has 18 participants.

Housing Choice Voucher has 9 participants.

0 Graduates from FSS Program



PUBLIC HOUSING

JB
GK
MR
DR
1%

TURNOVERS:

1 bedroom:
2 bedroom:
3 bedroom:
4 bedroom:
5 bedroom:

RENTS:

Highest
Lowest:
Total:
Average:
Utility checks:
WAITING LIST:

1 bedroom:
2 bedroom:
3 bedroom:
4 bedroom:
5 bedroom:

MOVE QUTS:
Ml date

5/7/18
4/1019
11/30M17
8/22/18
327119

OPERATIONS REPORT

SECTION 8, SHELTER PLUS, & VASH

VOUCHERS:

Section 8 Baseline units
Total under lease effective 8/31/19:

Total issued but not leased:

Total Shelter Plus under lease
Total VASH under lease
Total Mainstream under lease

Voucher Turnover:

New Move-ins

8/31/2019
In August:
0 Move outs:
2 Terminations:
1 Evictions:
0 Transfers:
0 Skips:
Lease-ups:
819 818 817
$1,138 $766 $1,026
($187) ($203) ($244)
$30,028 $21,908 $24,623
$191 $142 $166
45 51 39
819 8/18 817
2 0 1
87 60 86
31 3 31
7 4 10
3 1 3
130 96 131
MO date Rent SD paid
8/20/19 $597 $650
8121119 $90 $650
8/22/19 $8 $650
8/12/19 $569 $700
8/119/19 $268 $500
Section 8
Shelter Plus
VASH
NED

W o oo gwm

Owe
$249
$440

$2,180.94

8/19
317
272
13
14
28
22

e T -

Refund Reason
Lease Violation
Lease Violation
Lease Violation
Lease Violation
$187  Lease Violation
8/18 817
317 317
303 300
34 0
17 27
29 23
0 0
13 0
1 2
2 0
NA NA



Move-outs Section 8
Shelter Plus
VASH
NED
Transfers Section 8
Shelter Plus
VASH
NED
Waiting list:

Section 8 waiting list was opened on January 2, 2015

~
8DOOAOOI\JCD

233

oom%mmn

NA
386



FINANCIAL SUMMARY
July 2019

cocCc
COCC revenue is under budget by $358. Annual management fees from Public Housing of $19,440 are budgeted
monthly, but are drawn down as a lump sum which accounts for a $1,620 decrease. Interest revenue is over

budget $766.

COCC expenses are under budget by $2,438. Most of this variance is in staff training and travel and accounting
fees.

Public Housing
Public Housing revenue is over budget by $1,730, primarily consisting of higher than expected rental income.

Public Housing expenses are under budget by $16,403. The administrative asset management fee of $19,440 is
budgeted monthly, but drawn down as a lump sum, accounting for a $1,620 decrease. Maintenance materials and
contracted services are below budget by $1,523 and $5.113, respectively. Accrued PILOT expenses were not
recorded, so under budget by $2,167. Net collection loss expenses are under budget by $2,470.

Section 8
Section 8 administrative revenue is over budget by $3,720. Retroactive HUD admin fees of $3,866 for their 2018

calendar year reconciliation were received in July.

Section 8 administrative expenses are under budget by $5,852. This variance is due to a position vacancy and
staff reallocation.

COCC continues to loan funds to Section 8 to cover the administrative funding shortage. A $4,000 loan
repayment from Section 8 to COCC was made in July, making the total loan balance $14,000 on July 31. This
loan is reflected on the balance sheet of both programs.

As of July 31, the Net Restricted Position is $15,113. This does not include unspent Mainstream funding of
$4,009. These funds are held by the housing authority and restricted in use for future HAP expenses.

Funding and expenses for VASH Extraordinary Fees are being tracked and reported separately. This funding is
for direct services to veterans to increase our leasing success rate.

Shelter Plus Care
Shelter Plus Care administrative revenue is right on budget.

Shelter Plus Care administrative expenses are under budget by $148.
COCC continues to loan funds to Shelter Plus Care to cover the administrative expense shortage. No loan

transactions were made in July. The total loan balance is $4,600. This loan is reflected on the balance sheet of
both programs.

Ia.



Investments & Pledged Amounts

LOW RENT:

Petty Cash

Checking

Money Market
Checking-Cafeteria Plan
CD #100014931

CD #6710111

CD #6713580

CD # 6710214

CD #6706887

COCC:
Checking
Money Market FSS Escrow

SECTION 8/VASH:
Checking
Checking - VASH EAF

HOME:
Checking

CD #6710324
CD #101395

SHELTER PLUS CARE:
Checking

TBRA:
Checking

SHA Assets:
Percentage of Total Invest:

AMOUNTS PLEDGED:
PLUS MINIMUM FDIC:

Over (Under ) Pledged

Date of pledge:

July 2019

Bennington State Bank

First Bank Kansas

Total by Program

$ 50.00
$ 274,948.78
8 397,223.54
3 3,884.40
$ 155,710.28
$ 111,827.19
$ 105,582.47
$ 111,840.84
$ 65,764.59 | § 1,226,832.09
$ 611,946.80
$ 41,701.27 | $ 653,648.07
$ 21,638.17
$ 25,529.14 $ 47,167.31
§ 265,834.81
3 32,803.98
$ 29,847.54 | § 328,486.33
5 1,479.54 $ 1,479.54
3 1,010.16 $ 1,010.16
$ 1,759.255.62 § 49936788 § 2,258,623.50
78% 22% 100%
$ 2,258,623.50
$ 1,540,000.00 $ 750,000.00
$ 250,000.00 § 250,000.00
$ 1,790,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00
$ 30,74438 § 500,632.12
7/31/2019 7/31/2019

13




o1 Woud oid Houd oud
v15°G1 862Z°L 0Er'6l 86Z'L 0Er'61
10¥°218 %9. L11'89 vLLLS %9/ L1189 vLLLS

. $ - $ - $ = $ - $
0z8'09L  § %0. 2ov'el  $ szve  $ %0L ZO¥F'EL  $ S2F'6 $
8vL'90¢ $ %Ll 298'sz  $ 0.5'6L $ Y%Ll 295'sz ¢ 0.5'6L $
00191 $ %0¢ Zve'L ¢ oov $ %0€ zve'L $ ooV $
6Z8'e $ %0 6L $ - $ %0 6LE $ - $
AT TA %18 e6v'Lz ¢ oze'zz $ %18 e6¥'lz  $ 02e'Ce $
186°2€8 %20l SL¥'69 SPL'LL %20l SL¥'69 SpL'LL
00S'6.€  $ %¥0L  GZ9'LE $ Zil'ZE § %¥0L  SZ9'Le § zil'ze $
005‘9 $ %LT Zvs $ SLL $ %LZ Zvs $ SLL $
186'LSL  § %26 G99'ZL ¢ 965'LL $ %Z6 G99'ZL ¢ 96G°LL $
000'¢6Z ¢ %801  €8S'YZ $§ 2999z ¢ %80L  €85'vZ ¢ 799'9Z $

1ebpng %  QaLA¥eBpng qjA |enjoy % Yiuop Yuop
Aq1eb6png lenjoy
6102 AInr - Buisnoy a1iqng

oid Wjoid o oud Moid
8LL'vEZ 0102 060y 0102 060'v
SZL'6VT %88 01802 zlE'81 %88 018°0Z zLE'81L
00L't $ %Gl  ZPE $ 9gs $ %SLZ  TYE $ 9gs $
00z $ %908 Ll $ 1S $ %90€ LI $ 1S $
0042 $ %0 g2z 5 = $ %0 gze 5] - $
00S°L $ %0 Gzl $ - $ %0 szl § - $
gzZ'ive  $ %.8 zoL'oz ¢ <S88'sL ¢ %L8 Z20L'0z  $ G8%°'LL $
£V8'cLZ %86 028'2Z v’z $ %86 028'22 29¥'22
0ze'L $ %L1 oLl $ 6l $ %L1 oLl $ 6l $
000' $ %0€E  €£€ $ 660'L $ %0€E  €ee $ 660'L $
0ge've $ %001 Log‘z $ 1982 $ %001 198 $ 198'¢ $
e6L'vez  § %56 91S'6L  $ v8p'8L ¢ %56 9156l ¢ v8Y'8l $

1ebpng %  QaLA¥bpng @) lenjoy % yuop Yo

Aqjebpng fenjoy

6L0Z AIne - 9209

lea ) 10} (sso7) Jo yjoug

sasuadx3 |ejo
Jdisosy ueln/sso Ajensen
$S07 [|0D/80UBINSU|/|eIBUSS)
aoueuajulBy
sannn
S92|AIBS JuBUS |
aAlelSIuIWPY

sasuadxg
sjejo|
Apisqng Bunesadp
Jsaloy|

awoou| Jayl0
awoou| |[ejusy
:sanuanay

Jea ) 104 (s507) J0 Jj0id

sasuadx3 |ejo
aoueInsu|/elausn)
S80IAI8S 8AJ08)0.I4
aoueUB)UIB
sannn
aAljessiuLpy
sasuadxg

s|ejo]

awoou| Jayjo

IEEIEIT]]

S99 |eluay

s224 Jwby/Buidasyoog
:senuanay

/.



Lyl

%9/ 029 (444 %9/ 029 v
Lrt'L 3 %9/ 0Z9 $ 2y $ %9/ 029 $ 2y $
Shb's %00L  ¥S¥ 414 %00l bS¥ 14
5 $ - $ 0 $ & $ 0 $
5 $ - g - $ c $ - $
& $ = $ - $ & $§ -~ $
St¥'s $ %00L  ¥S¥ $ vSv $ %00l PSP $ pSv $
jebpng %  alAebpng QLA |enjoy % yjuop Yuop
Aq Jebpng lenjoy
6102 AInr - a1eg sn|d Ja}jays
g $ %0 = $ e625'sc $ %0 - $ (Siv) $
2 $ %0 - $ LivoL $ %0 - $ St $
4 $ %0 = $ 0009t ¢ %0 - k= $
Bui
S$S07 SSO7 Hoid SS07 Jjoud
(686°L) (ga1) LOP'6 (g91) 20¥'6
G6.°Z81L %Z9 £€T'SL 18£°6 %29 £eT'SL L8€°6
G628 § %29 €ez'sk ¢ 18e'6 ¢ %29 €ez'sl  $ 1826 $
018081 %SZL 890Gl 88.'81L %SZL  890'GlL 88.'8L
vl $ %E8L  0Zl $ 1ze $ %e8L  0ZL S lgg $
L8l $ %Zh 86 $ Iy $ %Zt 86 $ Iy $
0S $ 4 $ L $ ¥ $ 1L $
geL'ssl $ %SZL  SP8'¥L  $ GLS8L  $ %GZL  Sv8'vlk ¢ GLg'sl $
1ebpng %  alA3eBpng QLA |enjoy % yuop Yuop
Aqebpng |enjoy

610Z AInr - g uonjoeg

sasuadx3 |ejo
aAlelSIuIWPY
sasuadxgy

s|ejo

1salaju|

anuanay JsI| Jayio

pauie] e84 ulpy

anusAay Juels)
isanuanay

asuejeg
ale(] o} sasuadxy
ale(] 0} anuanay

pung uiupy Aseuipioes}x3y HSYA

lea ) 10} (sso) Jo Jyoid

sasuadx3 |ejo]
aAllelsiulwupy
sasuadxg

s|ejo]

Aisnooay pneiq

5894 YddLl/snid J8)8ys

}salalu|

paujeq seaq ulwpy
ISanuanay

IS,



0S¢ 05¢ 9 91 PEE vEE pasea shun

566°9Z} 566921 9608 960°8 668811 668'8LL VHd 01 sjuawdhed anH

SLO°L2E SLO‘LZL 9608 960'8 6L6ZLL 6L6'ZLL 11 01 sjuawhed yYHd
woud Woid $S07 | 5807 Wouid | woid $807 _ $S07 woid | Woid woid | Woid Woid _ Woud

9E'PE 9LE've (81) (8e) 0 0 119%) (Liy) L0V'6 20v'6 8V6'0Z 816°0Z 060y 060'% lea) Joj (s507) 40 Joid

- - ssuadx3 uonejoaidag
15v'8L 15p'8L iy (43 0 0 ve ¥E 1856 18£°6 261'08 16105 zIE'8L Z.8'8) sosuadx3 jejoL

(r6£'S) (v6E'S) 5 5 - = (¥6€°G) (v6eq) - 1di30a1 ei/sso Ajjensen

- - - - - - - - - sainypuadx3 1BYIO
L£E°0L LEE0L S 5 5 = Z SPGB 55’6 18/ 181 1930 peg)[esauag)/a0ueInsu|
9EL'0C 9£1'0¢ = - 2 5 9€EL'02 9€L'02 2 < BoUBUBUIBYY
00F 00v z = 3 - 00t 00¥ = z

ol - - = o = = - = SODIAIDG JUeus |
8/6'25 81626 19¥ 19% - E I3 (3 18E'6 18€'6 11562 11662 G8G'LL G8G/1 SANBASIUILDY

sasuadx3y
TLLTLL ZLL'TLL Sy 114 0 0 (L2) (L2) 88.'8L 882'8L StlLL SrL'bL 29%'ze z9v'ze SanuaAsy [e)o)

- = = e - = - P B|ES UO SSOTjuies)
2LL'ZE TLLTE s = = 2 2i1ZE 2LL'CE 2 Apisgng
L1811 118°LL - - = = z92 29z 96511 965°L1 61 6l 98IV
[ A 0 0 0 0 (22) (22) Ll L GiL Sl 660'L 660'} 1s9491U|
225'62 225'62 2 - 2 - 299'9¢ 299'9Z 1987 1982 Sjuey jejoL
P8¥'8L v8F 8L - - = = = 8’81 P8P8l saa4 Jwhpy/Buidaaxoog
696'81 696 81 (T4 ¥S¥ - & = G168l GLG'8L = . paule3 saa4 uiwpy

atA Yuow siyy ata YluoW siy | aLA HIUOW sIyL aLA Yluow sy g alA YIuoW siyy aLa Yo siyL alLa yuow sty isanuaney

sjeyo] aie) sn|d J8}joys susoda( Aunosag-yygEl aWoH g uoI10ag sjueInjuIY Mo 2202
Jea) [e2SI4 JO YjUuop | Ja}je JusWale)s awoau|

197" L2E €10 L19'p 9LE 000°} 120 - - S¥0'SZ 0r'0 296'812 T LIV 010 Sanl|Iqel] juaiing 2oL
102 L 5.0'8 9Z9'EE MOIDST S5

= = Jesj uaung
00€E'EE 00E'EE Jeaj\ Joud  107Id
IEL'E 95 189'E SNOBUBROSIA
19281 600 82201 08¥'S SMOJU| PaLIRISQ UoISUSd
12’2 ¥ [ Z8g'L GE] Saxe| [|0JABd Paniody’
666'LE 59 91L GGP'BL €911 lloihed paniody
288'62 Ji BEL JTF Y 866°L1 30U3sqy pajesuadwo)
005'2 - 0052 18410 Aed 100y
L0EL9 0097 000°L 00071 104" L swhq Jayip Aed 1,00y
(98) (9g) suoljonpaq Jjoifed
906'96 88596 sysodaq Aundag

saniqen
025'L5k'E 08t'} zov'L 98¥'82¢ £56°19 952'v9¢g’} ¥6'69 SI9SSY Jualng |ejoy
= ‘Snoaue|RosI
¥29'LE 810V 12202 8lZ'CL Siuld uoisuad uanbasqng
02¥'ve 269°C LE¥' YL LPEL SMOYINQ pauajaq uoisuag
$S6'0E $56'0€ Aiouaau| [eusiep
GLG'EE 896F'EE 9/ aoue.nsu| predald
6YZ'Z 26E - 168"} 48y)Q 09y Jooy
L0E'L9 G108 9z9'ce 009°6L swbd JayiQ o8y 10y
(988) (986) 1,09y 1ano( Joj MOJ|y/

- daQ 995-08Y 120y UEUS |

BI6'E 816'E€ PNel14-08y 100y JUEUB |

(802) (802) 29y 109 JUeud |

v29'852°Z 08¥°L 0L0'L 98Y'82¢ 1912y 2£8'922°4 8¥9'£59 SISaAU| B yse) |ejo)

820'G59 259'29 ) S22'055 L0 LY SIUBLW]SAAU

GFSE09'L 08¥'L 010t GE8'59Z 1911y 101'9/9 L¥6'LL9 ysea sayjo g Bunoayd
|e10} aie sn|d J9)j8ys sysodag AjunJag-yygl AWoH g uonoss SJURIDHUSY MO 29309 :S}ossy

iea) |eas|d JO YJuop | 1o}k }asys aouejeg
61/L€/L 38 Aoyny Buisnoy eujjes

Ho.



‘6102 vnupr unsaq $2.4m1puUadxa JUD.AL)

%EE hb'zez 81866 rLe'elL
%¥S 000'G9 $ 000°GE $ 000°S $
%85 vvz'6e $ 0L0'ZL $ 0£¥'2 $
%9% 00S't $ 1602 $ AL $
%0 000'S $ = $ = $
- $ : $ : $
%Ze £02'88L $ 918'Ly $ ZLS'G $
%GZ £E8'vl $ 60.'€ $ ¥61 $
%99 00002 $ 96Z'elL $ LLL'E $
= $ - $ - $
%65 00001 $ £88°'G $ » $
%0 0002 $ - $ . $
%SE 0002 $ 669 $ - $
%0 000'L $ - $ - $
%Z2S 000'v1L $ 162°2 $ G/0°L $
= $ - $ = $
%S 0/8'91 $ 968 $ # $
%EL 000'G2 $ 1£2°¢ $ Z.0°'L $
%Ll 000'GE $ 866'C $ » $
%2 000'GZ $ Ko $ B $
%EL 000'8L $ 96£°C $ . $
%0 0002 $ = $ - $
%0 000'€ $ s $ - $
% 1obpng juein alAa yjuop
jueic) [enjoy |enjoy

sasuadx3 810z d49 IeloL
suonjelsadQ 0} pauajsuel |
se9a4 Juaswsabeuep DD0D
s)jeuagq ¥ JogeT Bunoenuon

sBuiping asueuajuie|
spays

sasuadx3 jun |eyolL
sjijsuag ® JOgeT adueuU3UIB
siojesablyay ¥ Sanolg
s$y09(Q
slooQ
Slspngy/iousixy payseny Jsylo
SMOPUIAA
Buipis
Buiguwin|g Jousju|
suoljepuno-
[E2UIO8[I/OVAH
swoolyleg
SuUSyouM
S100|4
sjooy
ajalouon
Buiquin|d Jouajx3/slamasg
sasuadxg

61L0Z AInp - 81L0Z 1B JuRID d4D

i



FINANCIAL SUMMARY
August 2019

CcocCcC

YTD COCC revenue is under budget by $944. Annual management fees from Public Housing of $19,440 are
budgeted monthly, but are drawn down as a lump sum which accounts for a $3,240 decrease. Interest revenue is
over budget $1,455.

YTD COCC expenses are under budget by $3,476. Most of this variance is in staff training and travel and
accounting fees.

Public Housing
YTD Public Housing revenue is over budget by $7,464, primarily consisting of higher than expected rental
income of $5,888. Operating subsidy is over budget by $2,293.

YTD Public Housing expenses are under budget by $14,599. The administrative asset management fee of
$19,440 is budgeted monthly, but drawn down as a lump sum, accounting for a $3,240 decrease. Maintenance
materials and contracted services are below budget by $1,877 and $3,683, respectively. Net collection loss
expenses are under budget by $5,208.

Section 8
YTD Section 8 administrative revenue is over budget by $3,365. Retroactive HUD admin fees of $3,866 for their

2018 calendar year reconciliation were received in July.

YTD Section 8 administrative expenses are under budget by $9,015. This variance is due to a position vacancy
and staff reallocation.

COCC continues to loan funds to Section § to cover the administrative funding shortage. No loan transactions
were made in August. The total loan balance was $14,000 on August 31. This loan is reflected on the balance
sheet of both programs.

As of August 31, the Net Restricted Position is $26,686. This does not include unspent Mainstream funding of
$3,106. These funds are held by the housing authority and restricted in use for future HAP expenses.

Funding and expenses for VASH Extraordinary Fees are being tracked and reported separately. This funding is
for direct services to veterans to increase our leasing success rate.

Shelter Plus Care
Shelter Plus Care administrative revenue is right on budget.

Shelter Plus Care administrative expenses are under budget by $75.
COCC continues to loan funds to Shelter Plus Care to cover the administrative expense shortage. No loan

transactions were made in August. The total loan balance is $4,600 on August 31. This loan is reflected on the
balance sheet of both programs.

s .



Investments & Pledged Amounts

LOW RENT:

Petty Cash

Checking

Money Market
Checking-Cafeteria Plan
CD #100014931

CD #6710111

CD #6713580

CD # 6710214

CD #6706887

CcOocCcC:
Checking
Money Market FSS Escrow

SECTION 8/VASH:
Checking
Checking - VASH EAF

HOME:
Checking

CD #6710324
CD #101395

SHELTER PLUS CARE:
Checking

TBRA:
Checking

SHA Assets:
Percentage of Total Invest:

AMOUNTS PLEDGED:
PLUS MINIMUM FDIC:

Over (Under ) Pledged

Date of pledge:

August 2019

Bennington State Bank _ First Bank Kansas  Total by Program
$ 50.00
$ 292,787.55
$ 397,897.73
$ 3,963.31
$ 156,004.64
S 111,827.19
5 105,582.47
$ 111,840.84
3 65,764.59 | $ 1,245,718.32
$ 614,418.64
$ 43,715.02 | $ 658,133.66
3 34,617.37
3 25,504.14 $ 60,121.51
$ 265,845.96
$ 32,803.98
$ 2084754 | § 328,497.48
5 1,385.08 3 1,385.08
3 1,010.39 $ 1,010.39
$ 1,793,484.81 § 501,381.63 % 2,294,866.44
78% 22% 100%
$ 2,294,866.44
$ 1,555,000.00 $ 750,000.00
$ 250,000.00 $ 250,000.00
$ 1,805,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00
$ 11,515.19 $ 498,618.37
8/31/2019 8/31/2019

9.



6102 isnbny - 990)

oud oud Jold old Joid
V1561 9652 859vZ 862°L 8be‘s
LOV'LL8 %68 GezZ'oclL 9¢9°L21 %Z01 21189 20869
= $ - $ - $ - $ - $
0Z8'09L %88 €08'9¢ $ gis'te $ %S0 zov'el $ 820wl $
8v.'90c $ %Z6 gzL'Ls ¢ 8089y $ %201 29s'6e ¢ see'le $
00L'9L $ %9 £89'2 $ GLL'L $ %86 Zre'L $ GLE'L $
gz8'e $ %bG1L 8£9 $ 086 $ %L0€E BLE $ 086 $
rL6'62¢ § %88 986'vS $ 0958y ¢ %56 eev'le  $ Lvzoz $
186'2E8 %G0L 0£8'gcL ¥6Z'ov1 %80l  SI¥'69 051°G.
005’648 § %P0l 0GZ'€9 ¢ €vs'so  § %0l GeZo'le ¢ zilZE $
005‘9 $ %S0L  €80°L $ 9tL'L $ %681 Zrs $ 1201 $
186°LGL  § %.6 ogg'se  $ 09S've  $ %Z0L G99zl $ 1v96'2lL $
000'sez ¢ %CLL 91'6 ¢ &S0'ss ¢ %GLL €85'vc  $§ €£6£'02 $
196png %  QlAebpng gja |emoy % yjuop Yuop
Aq jebpng lemoy
6102 ¥snbny - Buisnoy aliqnd
oud Houd Hoid oud Woid
8LL've 020y Z55‘9 010 o'z
SZL'6vZ %Z6 LZ9'L¥ ShL'ge %G6 0180z €161
00L'% $ %G1LZ £89 $ 19¥°L $ %¥Le Zre $ 1eL 3
002 $ %EG L €€ $ 1S $ %0 Ll $ - $
00.'2 $ %69 0SSPy $ oLg $ %8EL Gze $ oig $
005‘L $ %E6 0s2Z $ eez $ %L81 Gzl $ e£g $
sz § %06 ¥02'0r ¢ ¥80'9c $ %26 zoL'oz ¢ 66¥'8lL $
ch8'cle %86 LP9'sy 69y ¢ %L6 (1T4: A4 gez'ze
0ze'lL $ %42 02z $ 6S $ %LE oLL $ Ly $
000'v $ %8LE 299 $ zzL'z $ %L0€  €£€ $ v2o'L $
0€E'PE $ %001 zzl's $ 12L's $ %001 198'2 $ 198¢C $
c6L'vee  § %P6 Zeo'6e ¢ vel'9e ¢ %6 915'6l  $ oLe'|L $
jobpng %  QlAwbpng qgjA jemoy % Yjuop Yuop
Aq jabpng fenjoy

leay 1oy (sso7) Jo Jyoud

sasuadx3 |ejo]
Aleuipioenx3/sso Ajjensen
SS07 ||0D/eouBINSU|/|BIaUSL)
aoueUajUIBY
sannn
S20IAIDS JUBUD |
SAlBASILILIPY

sasuadxg
sjejo]
Apisqng Bunesadp
1sa18jU|

awoou| Jaylo
awoou| [ejuay
IsanuaAay

dea ) Joj (sso7) Jo Jyoid

sasuadx3 |ejo|
aoueInsu|/jelsusn)
S801A9G DA08)0.d
aoueUB)UIRK
samnn
aAljelsiuiwpy
sasuadxgy

s|ejo]

awoou| Jayln

1sauay|

S99 |BjUdy

s@a4 Jwbp/Buidesypoog
:sanuanay

O .



(966°L) (ege) (252) (991) (8£2)
Ly'L %16 orz'L S9L°L %ZL1 029 269
Lib'L 3 %16 orz'L $ Gol'L $ %Z L1 029 $ 269 $
Shi's %001 806 806 %001 14 414
- $ = $ 1 $ “ $ 0 $
- $ = $ - $ - $ = $
= $ z $ - $ - $ - $
Shi's $ %001 806 $ 806 $ %001 a1 ¢ ¥Sb $
Jebpng %  alAw@bBpng QLA [emoy % Yuop yuop
£q1ebpng lenjoy
6102 ¥snbny - aie) snid J9)j8ysg
. $ %0 - $ vos'sz ¢ %0 = $ (52) $
= $ %0 = ¢ 96v'0L ¢ %0 - $ oz $
- $ %0 2 $ 0009 ¢ %0 - $ 2 $
Bun
SS07 SS07 Hold SS07 Hjold
(586°L) (Lg¢€) 05021 (g91) V9T
561281 %0. 99%°0¢ Lsb'Le %6/ £2Z'G1 69021
62281 § %0/ 99r'0e  $ ISPl § %6. €EZGL $ 690°CL $
oLg‘08} %LLL  SEL'OE 005°EE %86 890'G1 ZLL'YL
oL $ %E0E L2 $ 62. $ %eZy 02l $ 605 $
L8LL $ %eH 161 $ €8 $ %P 86 $ v $
0S $ 8 ¢ €2 $ 17 $ L $
geL'gll ¢ %0LL 68962 ¢ 0092 § %G6 GP8'vL $ ISL'VL $
1abpng %  aLAwbBpng QLA |lemoy % yuopw yuop
Aq 196png |enjoy

610Z ¥snbny - g uonoeg

lea ) 1o} (sso) 10 Jy01d

sasuadx3 |ejo
aAlensIuIWPY
sasuadxg

s|ejo |
1salaju|
snuanay IsIN oyl
palwie] soa4 ulwpy
anuanay juels)

L ITEVERN

aouejeg
8)e( 0} sasuadxgy
ale( 0} anuanay

pung ulwpy AJeuipioes)x3 HSYA

1ea ) 1o} (ss07) Jo Jyoud

sasuadx3 |ejo
aABJISIUILPY
sasuadxy

s|ejo|

Aanoday pnelq

S834 19yl pue vHg 1L

1sauau|

pauwie3 sea4 ulwpy
iSanuanay

R



dea\ |edsid Jo SYJUOo Z Ja)je Jaays aouejeg
61/1€/8 3 Muoyny Buisnoy eujeg

569 Sve 23 9 £99 6Z¢ pasea spun
505252 015'sZ1L L0L'vL 1199 861282 668'8LL VHd 03 sluswieg anH
¥62°9€Z 082'SkL 299'%L 1459 Lz9'12e 604801 71 01 sjuewhed vid

Woid woid §507 | $507 woud | Woid 5507 | woud woud | wold Woud | Woud Woid | woug
PES'PS 622'02 (262} (8e2) 0 0 (o01) 1 05021 £9'Z 6¥E'9E Lov'S1L 256'9 o' Jea 10j (s507) 40 Jyoid
- - asuadx3 uoneaideq
vLL'0L1 LLE'Z6 S9L°'L 269 0 0 89 PE Isy'ie 690°C1 9v6'601 812'6S SvL'8E £LL'61 sesuadx3 |ejo)

(825"12) (€gL'oL) = 2 = = (825°12) (es1aL) 5 1dis081 WeISH/SS07 AlenseD

S N = = - 3 - - = sainypuadx3 Jayl0
1Z0'92 15€'G1 1l : z 716 185 2LG'ET 820'vL L1G') L4 1980 peg/jelauag/aoueinsu
596'8Y 628'82 0S i - 88Y 88F 8LL'8F 186'/¢ 0L 0Lg SouBuBJUIBHY
8r6'L 6YG'| - - = . GLL'L SlLEL [ £EZ saniin
086 086 = B = : 086 086 2 S30IAISG Jueua |
8EPLL 98"19 860'L LE9 e E 89 vE 6¥0'0Z ¥66'01 8€L'28 129°1€ ¥80'9€ 66781 SAlENSIUILPY

sasuadxy
89¢'6ZZ 9651 806 (214 0 0 (zg) St 006's€ ZLL'pL P6Z'9FL 051'sL 269t Sez'ze S8NUIAIY |10 |

= = - - = - C o 8|S U0 SSOUIED)
£¢G'G9 21128 ® 2 - - £6'G9 2LL'TE - Apisqng
LEP'GZ ¥SS'EL 5 & = 5 Zi8 055 095'vZ v96'ZL 65 Iy ISIN
0SZ'E L0L'Z L 0 0 0 (zg) G €2 i 9EL’} 120'L 2zL'e ¥Z0'L 158J21U
9/1'09 ¥SZ'LE : = : £ 650'GS £6£'8¢ 124's 1982 sSluay [ejoy
¥6.°9€ 0LE'8L = B = s = ¥6.2'9¢ 0LE'8L saa4 Jwhpy/Buidsaxyoog
¥1G'EE 509'PL 806 ¥S¥ = - = 999'z¢ L5L'pl £ - PsUIET S884 LIWPY|

aLa HIUOW siy | ata Yuow siyy ata YIuoW sy aLA Yo siyy alA Yuoy siy ati Yuow siyy ala yuow siyy ‘$8nuanay

s|ejo| ale) snid Je}jays sjisodaqg funoseg-yygl awoy g uoijoeg sjueiguay mo 32090
dB3A [BISI4 JO SYIUO Z J3)Je JUSWAIR)S AWO0U|

YIB'EEE €10 1BLY Si'E 000°L 6670 - S £82°6Z €0 815822 410 Z8L¢L L0 Sanlliqe|] Jualing [ejo]
SLLEY 199'8 870°GE MOI2S3 §S4
PEE'V VEE'V ICEYNTEITS)
00€'EE 00E'EE Jeaj jod  “107Id
POzt 95 8FL'v SNOBUE|IBOSIIY
192'81 600'2 84201 08'G SMOU| PalidjdQ uoisudd
8%’ Ll 65 2861 ¥ER Sexe| j0JAed paniody
858vE 291 258 68022 SGL'LL lioJAed paniody
288'6¢ L 6EL L8121 86611 20UBSqY pajesuadiuo]
00S'Z 2 0052 43410 Aed 100y
SIE'E9 003y 000 000'vL SLIEY swhbd Jauig Aed 1,00y

(8) (8) suondnpaq J|0Aed

60026 600'26 sysode Aunosg
isanqen

L96'E8Y'2 S8E'L 0L0°t L6v'82¢ 66¥'GL 651'6.€"L 0L1'969 S18$SY Juaung [eio)

= SNOBUEB|ISOSI
¥29'LE 810’y 12£°02 8LZEL Slwd uoisuad usnbasgng
0LF've 269'C LEV'PL LPEL SMOIINQ paliajaq uoisuad
$S60€ $G6°0E Kojuanul feuaiep
181'6e ¥ZlL'Ge 15 soue.nsuj predaig
L21'e = LZL'E J8yjQ o9y 1oy
GLE'ED 199'8 8v0'GE 009'61 swhd ByiQ 98y 190y

(986) (986) 1,99V 1anoQ Joj MOjy

- dag 085-08y 100y JUBUB |
£82'€ £8Z'E Pnei4-08Y 100y Jueua |
21z Jrd%4 09}y 100V Jueua |
998'v62'2 SBE'L L0k L6¥'8ZE ZZL'09 812'sv2'L PEL'8S9 $1S2AU| ' Yse) [ejo]
98€'/69 75929 = 020'155 SLIEY SuaW]SaAU|
08Y'2E9'L GBE'} 0L0'L 9v8'G9z 2eL'o9 669769 6L 7L Uyses Jayjo g Bunjoay)

1ejo1 ale) snid 18)ays sjisodag Aundeg-yyglL BwWoH g uoijoesg sjuei9uay Mo 2202 :§)assy

A -



‘6107 Lvnupp un3aq saanppusdxa jup.r)

%BE Lyv'zez YoL'pLL 1zZ'8L
%29 000°69 $ 000°0¥ $ 000°S $
%99 vvZ'62 $ o6l $ 0EY'T $
%0S 005t $ 1S2'2 $ 002 $
%0 000°S $ 5 $ - ¢
- $ £ $ = $
%82 £0.'88L § ELP'ZS $ 165°0L $
%62 £E8'YL $ Z62'y $ £PS $
%6. 00002 $ ¥18'GL $ 8G5G°Z $
- $ 025z $ 0252 $
%S9 000°0L $ LS’ ¢ 895 $
%0 0002 $ a $ . $
%GE 0002 $ 669 $ = $
%0 000'L $ - $ = $
%ZS 0001 $ 162'L $ - $
- $ 08¢ $ 08¢ $
%L1 0/8°91 $ G182 $ 616°L $
%LZ 000'6Z $ 982's $ 6702 $
%Z L 000'SE $ 650t $ 19 $
%2 000'se $ LSt $ - $
%EL 000'8L $ 96€°2 $ - $
%0 0002 $ - $ - $
%0 000'¢ $ - $ - $
% 196png jueig alA yuop
juelis |enjoy lenjoy

sosuadx3 810z d49 lejoL
suoljeiadQ 0} pauajsues |
saa4 Juawsbeue D00
sjjeuag @ Joge Bunoesuon

sBulp|ing soueuajuiepy
spays

sasuadx3 yun jejol
sjjauag g 10geT aouBUBIUIE}
siojesabliyay B SaA0IS
s)03(
s100(]
SIS|N9/JousIX] paydeny Jeuyi0
SMOPUIAA
Buipis
Buiquinig Jouaju)
suoljepuno
[E3I3|/OVAH
swioouyleq
Suayaly
$J00|4
SJ00Y
8ja10uU0)
Buiquin|q Jous)x3/siemeg
sasuadxg

6102 ¥snbny - g0z JeaA JuRID) 449

2.



| LINDSEY

SOFTWARE SYSTEMS

To Management and Board of Commissioners:

Attached is the Housing Authority’s monthly financial reporting package. Management of the
Housing Authority is responsible for the accompanying statements. Lindsey and Company is
responsible for the compilation of these reports based on information that the Housing Authority
has provided to us. Our compilation includes performing limited procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management.

It is the Housing Authority’s responsibility to establish a system of internal control to ensure that
assets are secure and have limited risk of theft and are used in compliance with all local, state
and federal requirements. Lindsey and Company’s compilation procedures are not designed to
detect fraud, abuse or other irregularities, however, while performing our monthly procedures, if
we become aware of such irregularities we will alert the proper officials concerning such
matters.

Lindsey and Company maintains documentation (for internal purposes only) to support various
activity on the Housing Authority’s financial statements and will provide such documentation to
the Housing Authority or the Housing Authority’s auditor. However, it is the Housing
Authority’s responsibility to ensure that all necessary records are kept to support financial
statement balances and that all documents are retained in accordance with all federal, state and
local requirements.

Sincerely,

Lindsey and Company

500 President Clinton, Ave, Suite 401 = Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 = 800-890-7058
www.lindseysoftware.com

R -



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
September 2019

TINA R. BARTLETT, MBA, CS-PHM
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Financial:

The Salina Housing Authority received $32,772 in Operating Subsidy in September for Public
Housing. We received $117,394 for September HAP funding for the Section 8 programs, which
includes $7,013 restricted for Mainstream vouchers. We have approximately $37,700 remaining
Net Restricted Assets for Section 8 vouchers and an additional $2,292 in unspent Mainstream
funding.

The monthly administrative fee funding for Section 8 was $14,151 for September. As discussed
and approved in the budget, we will continue to assess full management fees to the Section 8
program but loan funds back to the Section 8 program to cover variances. The total amount of
the loan as of August 31 is $14,000.

Security deposit assistance is currently funded by our 2017 TBRA grant awarded at $75,000.
There is approximately $39,500 remaining in the 2017 grant. This grant’s end date has been
extended from November 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

Program Updates:

The SHA moved Adriana Rodriguez from temporary employee to permanent part-time employee
as an occupancy specialist on September 16th. The SHA is looking to fill one full-time program
specialist position.

The SHA submitted application for the Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA) program
administered by the Kansas Housing Resource Corporation (KHRC). The application deadline in
June 28, 2019. The funding is used to operate our Security Deposit Assistance program. We have
applied for and received approximately $75,000 each year for the last five years. However, last
year the SHA did not apply but instead was able to extend the current grants to cover the need.
We are awaiting a determination of the request.

The SHA has submitted a preliminary application to the Continuum of Care for the Shelter Plus
Care program that we administer. The program addresses individuals who have a disability and
are chronically homeless. With the assistance of case management, we house approximately 25
families currently. The SHA is applying for a new program instead of renewing the current in
hopes of raising the administrative fee and serving more tenants. The final application
submission is September 26,

D



The SHA did submit a request for additional Mainstream vouchers on September 5, 2019. The
Mainstream vouchers assist tenants who are non-elderly with a disability who are facing
homelessness. The SHA began administering 22 Mainstream vouchers in November 201 8 and
are currently 100% utilized.

HUD Regulation/Legislative

The end of August recess means that Congress is now back in session. The Senate
Appropriations Committee passed the transportation and housing and urban development
(THUD) allocation. It is $1.5 billion lower than the House and $3.2 billion higher than current
funding levels. The House bill heavily favored HUD programs over transportation, which
allowed for the higher HUD funding levels. Hopefully the Senate will dedicate the majority of
funding to HUD programs to ensure none will be cut.

The House of Representatives cleared a seven-week continuing resolution on September 19 in
an attempt to avoid another government shutdown. The CR would fund agencies at 2019 levels
through November 21, buying lawmakers more time to negotiate over several full year
appropriations bills. The Senate, is expected to take up the continuing resolution the week of
September 23" and must pass some sort of short-term funding resolution by September 30,

Management

Fieldwork for the FY2019 independent financial audit has been tentatively scheduled for the
week November 4.

The annual workers’ compensation audit is underway, with SHA documentation being submitted
to the insurer on September 9.

The SHA received notice that it had been selected for a Mainstream voucher monitoring review.
The review was conducted remotely on August 26™ by the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD), Office of Public and Indian Housing, Quality Assurance Division (QAD).
They were interested in what we had done to be fully leased up as other agencies are struggling,
We discussed best practices, waiting lists, and preferences.

Operating Fund litigation against the Government continues to move forward at a slow pace. The
Government filed an appeal of the Claims Court’s June 25 Judgment awarding damages to
PHAs. However, Bondurant Eley, the Government’s primary attorney in the Claims Court, said
that the Government still has not made a final decision on whether to pursue an appeal. The
Government filed its Notice of Appeal to preserve its right to pursue an appeal. The Government
would have been precluded from pursuing an appeal if it had not filed a Notice of Appeal by
August 26",

The Executive Director, two board members and Holly from BGC Advantage meet with the City
Manager, the City Attorney and the Community Development Director on September 3™ to
discuss the letter of support for the asset repositioning and development.

Alp-



2RW completed the Physical Needs Assessments of the units the week of July 8. 2RW has put
together the final reports for submission to the SHA. The SHA and BGC are currently reviewing
them for accuracy and completeness.

The SHA contracted with Gill Group for the appraisals of all units. The appraisals were
completed the week of August 5. The contractor is working on finalizing the reports and
submitting them to the SHA.

The SHA has reviewed bids for the Part 58 Environmental Clearance of all units and expects to
sign contracts the week of September 23,

Training/Education

The Director, attended the Kansas Housing Resource Corporation annual training in Wichita.
She attended trainings on Low Income Housing Tax Credit properties compliance issues and
layering deals. She also attended trainings on innovative funding, housing first model, legislative
issues, preserving public housing and toured affordable housing sites in Wichita.

AT,



OLD BUSINESS

a. Development Update



Ashby Property-

e Option expires on Sep 30™
® Letter to extend to Oct 31* & $1k today to Andy and Josh Howard
* Katie from BGC says it may take more than 30 days to get release from HUD for HOME funds.

PNA & Appraisals

Completed

Awaiting all reports.
PNA-19-22k

Appraisals -sending adjustments

e o

Environmental review

® ATC-rewriting final proposals to include radon,

City Letter of Support

e August 12" presented -was to be in Agenda the following week.

* August 19" attended study session on Centennial Park

®  August 22" City Attorney asked to pull letter from Agenda pending conversation with myself &
Holly

e September 3™ met with city manager, city attorney and director of community & development
services with Eric & Susan

® They requested a presentation to walk city commission through the financial structures and to have
another study session.

® We are seeking legal opinions, working on presentation



NEW BUSINESS

a. Resolution No. 2019-1031 Approving
FY2020 Payment Standard

29



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEMO
September 13, 2019

From: Tina Bartlett, MBA, Executive Director
Meeting: September 13, 2019

Subject:  FY 2020 Payment Standards.

BACKGROUND

The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) mandates that the Fair Market
Rents are utilized for establishing the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program Payments
Standards in accordance with 24 CFR 982.503.

The Department of Housing and Urban Development determines Fair Market Rents annually in
accordance with 24 CFR 888.111. These amounts are used for the purpose of determining
Contract Rents for units under lease on the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program.

The Fair Market Rents and Payment Standards were last revised and adopted by the Board of
Commissioners on October 30, 2018. On August 29, 2019 the FY 2020 Fair Market Rents were
issued by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development.

DISCUSSION

Each year, the Department of Housing and Urban Development notifies housing authorities of
any increase or decrease to the Fair Market Rents. On August 29, 2019, a Federal Register was
published announcing the revised 2020 Fair Market Rents for the Housing Authority’s service
area, which are effective October 1, 2019. The Salina Housing Authority service area includes
the City of Salina.

The recently passed Housing Opportunities Through Modernization Act (HOTMA) revises the
FMR procedure so that instead of publishing proposed FMRs for comment in the Federal
Register, HUD can post these on HUD's website and announce the publication in the Federal
Register. HOTMA also provides that public housing agencies and other interested parties may
comment on FMRs and request revaluation in their jurisdictions before such FMRs become
effective.

The Department of Housing and Urban Development uses the most recent and current data to
develop Fair Market Rents for specific areas. The data used is provided by the Census Bureau,
telephone surveys and trending factors based on Consumer Price Index data for rents and
utilities, or Department of Housing and Urban Development regional rent change factors
developed by telephone surveys. In general, the Fair Market Rent for an area is the amount
needed to pay the gross rent (shelter rent, plus utilities) of privately owned, decent, safe and
sanitary rental housing of a modest (non-luxury) nature with suitable amenities.

30 .



Federal Regulations require that Payment Standards be established no lower than 90% and no
higher than 110% of the Fair Market Rents without prior HUD approval. The Salina

Housing Authority historically set Payment Standards at 100% of the established Fair Market
Rents in order to promote the success of voucher holders in finding suitable units in our
community.

The Fair Market Rents deceased in 2019 from the previous year however, the SHA maintained
the previous year’s payment standard. This year there is a 1% to 2% increase in most bedroom
sizes. Due to increased market rate rents and increased utility allowance costs the SHA proposes
the Payment Standard is set at 100% of the published FMR for any increase and is not reduced
for the efficiency unit which would be 102%. The SHA believes this is appropriate to balance the
cost of available rental housing in the service area with the stated objective of locating decent,
safe and sanitary housing of a modest (non-luxury) nature. This amount allows an increase in
rates which will help voucher holders to attain assistance.

The published Fair Market Rents are used to establish Payment Standards as described above and
determine allowable Contract Rent and assistance for units coming under lease on the Section 8
Housing Choice Voucher and Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing Programs.

ALTERNATIVES

It appears the Commission has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand. The
Commission may:

1. Approve Resolution No. 2019-1031, adopting the Payment Standards based on the
Revised Fair Market Rents to be effective December 1,2019.

2. Do not approve Resolution No. 2019-1031, adopting the Payment Standards based on the
Revised Fair Market Rents to be effective December 1, 2019.

3. Modify Resolution No. 2019-1031, adopting the Payment Standards based on the
Revised Fair Market Rents to be effective December 1, 2019 to meet the needs of the
commission.

4. Table the issue.

RECOMMENDATION

Housing Authority Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2019-1031 , establishing
Payment Standards at 100%-102% of the 2020 Fair Market Rents to assist program participants
in locating suitable units under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher and Veterans A ffairs
Supportive Housing Programs.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Approve Resolution No. 2019-1031, adopting the Payment Standards based on the Revised
Fair Market Rents to be effective December 1, 2019.

Attachments:
1. Proposed 2020 Fair Market Rent Documentation for Salina
2. Payment Standard Comparison
3. Resolution No. 2019-1031

31.



9/12/2019

FY 2020 Fair Market Rent Documentation System — Calculation for Saline County, KS

HUD LUISER

FY 2020 FAIR MARKET RENT
DOCUMENTATION SYSTEM

The FY 2020 Saline County, KS FMRs for All Bedroom Sizes

Final FY 2020 & Final FY 2019 FMRs By Unit Bedrooms

Year

FMR

FY 2019
FMR

FY 2020

s One- Two- Three-
Efficiency Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom

$523 $600 $790 $1,016

$528 $585 $766 $1,002

Four-Bedroom

$1,205

$1,072

Saline County, KS is a non-metropolitan county.

Fair Market Rent Calculation Methodology

Show/Hide Methodology Narrative

Fair Market Rents for metropolitan areas and non-metropolitan FMR areas are
developed as follows:

1. 2013-2017 5-year American Community Survey (ACS) estimates of 2-bedroom
adjusted standard quality gross rents calculated for each FMR area are used as
the new basis for FY2020 provided the estimate is statistically reliable. For
FY2020, the test for reliability is whether the margin of error for the estimate is
less than 50% of the estimate itself and whether the ACS estimate is based on at
least 100 survey cases. HUD does not receive the exact number of survey cases,
but rather a categorical variable known as the count indicator indicating a range
of cases. An estimate based on at least 100 cases corresponds to a count
indicator of 4 or higher.

If an area does not have a reliable 2013-2017 5-year, HUD checks whether the
area has had at least minimally reliable estimate in any of the past 3 years, or
estimates that meet the 50% margin of error test described above. If so, the

FY2020 base rent is the average of the inflated ACS estimates.

If an area has not had a minimally reliable estimate in the past 3 years, the
estimate State for the area's corresponding metropolitan area (if applicable) or
State non-metropolitan area is used as the basis for FY2020.

A3

https:/iwww.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/fmr/fmrs/FY2020_code/2020summary.odn

17



9/12/2019 FY 2020 Fair Market Rent Documentation System — Calculation for Saline County, KS

2. HUD calculates a recent mover adjustment factor by comparing a 2017 1-year
40th percentile recent mover 2-bedrooom rent to the 2013-2017 5-year 40th
percentile adjusted standard quality gross rent. If either the recent mover and
non-recent mover rent estimates are not reliable, HUD uses the recent mover
adjustment for a larger geography. For metropolitan areas, the order of
geographies examined is: FMR Area, Entire Metropolitan Area (for Metropolitan
Sub-Areas), State Metropolitan Portion, Entire State, and Entire US; for non-
metropolitan areas, the order of geographies examined is: FMR Area, State Non-
Metropolitan Portion, Entire State, and Entire US. The recent mover adjustment
factor is floored at one.

3. HUD calculates the appropriate recent mover adjustment factor between the 5-
year data and the 1-year data and applies this to the 5-year base rent estimate.

4. Rents are calculated as of 2018 using the relevant (regional or local) change in
gross rent Consumer Price Index (CPI) from annual 2017 to annual 2018.

5. All estimates are then inflated from 2018 to FY2020 using a trend factor based on
the forecast of gross rent changes through FY2020.

6. FY2020 FMRs are then compared to a State minimum rent, and any area whose
preliminary FMR falls below this value is raised to the level of the State minimum.

7. FY2020 FMRs may not be less than 90% of FY2019 FMRs.

The results of the Fair Market Rent Step-by-Step Process

1. The following are the 2017 American Community Survey 5-year 2-Bedroom Adjusted
Standard Quality Gross Rent estimate and margin of error for Saline County, KS.

ACS5q17 5-
Year 2- AC52017 5-Year 2-
Bedroom Bedroom Adjusted Sample
Area Adjusted Standard Quality Ratio Size Result
Standard Gross Rent Margin Category
Quality Gross of Error
Rent
Saline $716 $20 $20 / 6 0.028 <
County, $716=0.028 8-
KS 6 =>4
Use
ACS2017
5-Year
Saline
33. County, |

https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/fmr/fmrs/FY2020_code/2020summary.odn 2/7



9/12/2019

FY 2020 Fair Market Rent Documentation System — Calculation for Saline County, KS

KS 2-
Bedroom
Adjusted
Standard |

Quality |
Gross j
Rent Il

1

Since the ACS;,417 Margin of Error Ratio is less than .5, the ACS;p17 Saline County, KS
value is used for the estimate of 2-Bedroom Adjusted Standard Quality Gross Rent:

’ Area FY2020 Base Rent
' Saline County, KS $716

A recent mover adjustment factor is applied based on the smallest area of geography
which contains Saline County, KS and has an ACS,p7 1-year Adjusted Standard

Quality Recent-Mover estimate with a Margin of Error Ratio that is less than .5.

AC52017 1- AC52017 1-Year
Year Adjusted Adjusted Sample
Area Stand_ard Standard Quality Ratio Size Result
Quality Recent-Mover Category
Recent-Mover Gross Rent
Gross Rent Margin of Error
No AC52017
1-Year 2-
Bedroom
_ Adjusted
Saline Standard
Count;, KS N/A N/A N/A N/A Quality
- Recent-
Bedroom Mover Gross
Rent
Produced For
Saline
County, KS
34,

https:l/www.huduser.gov/portat/datasetslfmrlfmrs/FY2020_codel2{)20summary.odn

3/7



9/12/2019

FY 2020 Fair Market Rent Documentation System — Calculation for Saline County, KS

AC52017 1- AC52017 1-Year
Year Adjusted Adjusted Sample
‘ Area Stand-ard Standard Quality Ratio Size Result
w Quality Recent-Mover Category
Recent-Mover Gross Rent
Gross Rent Margin of Error

No AC52017 E

1-Year All
Bedroom
Adjusted
Saline Standard
i N/A N/A NJA - N/A Quallty
- All Recent-
Bedroom Mover Gross
Rent
Produced For
Saline
County, KS

0.034 < .5
6 =4
Use ACSZOl?
1-Year Non-

Kansas Non- metrqpolitan '
Portion 2-

metropolitan
Portion — 2 $671 $23 0.034 6 Bedroom
Bedroom Adjusted
Standard
Quality
Recent-
Mover Gross

Rent

|

The smallest area of geography which contains Saline County, KS and has an
ACS;q17 1-year Adjusted Standard Quality Recent-Mover estimate with a Margin
of Error Ratio that is less than .5 and with a sufficient number of sample cases is
the Kansas Non-metropolitan Portion.

The calculation of the relevant Recent-Mover Adjustment Factor for Saline County, KS
is as follows:
ALS2q17 S-Year-4ath ACS5(17 1-Year 40th Percentile

ACS 5- : :
v 2r°;7 R Stpe';":e':’t"e AI"'.':“S(:"" Adjusted Standard Quality
sarare andard Quality Gross Recent-Mover Gross Rent
Rent
Kansas Non- $645 $671

metropolitan

s

https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/fmr/fmrs/FY2020_code/2020summary.odn

417



9/12/2019

FY 2020 Fair Market Rent Documentation System — Calculation for Saline County, KS
Portion - 2
Bedroom
f Area Ratio Recent-Mover Adjustment Factor
# Saline t,;%zilﬁ/ 1.0403 = 1.0 Use calculated Recent-Mover Adjustment |
: County, KS ~1.040 Factor of 1.0403 |
i}

4. The calculation of the relevant CPI Update Factors for Saline County, KS is as follows:
HUD updates the 2017 intermediate rent with the ratio of the annual 2018 local or
regional CPI to the annual 2017 local or regional CPI to establish rents as of 2018.

Type ‘
Region CPI ‘

Update Factor

CPI Update Factor 1.0237

5. The calculation of the Trend Factor is as follows: HUD forecasts the change in national

gross rents from 2018 to 2020 for each CPI area and Census Region. This makes Fair
Market Rents "as of" FY2020.

Trend Factor Trend Factor Type

1.0361 Region

6. The FY 2020 2-Bedroom Fair Market Rent for Saline County, KS is calculated as
follows:

ACS5p17 R;%'ir_ Annual 2017 Trending FY 2020 2-
Area  5.year Sover to 2018 CPI  1.0361 to
=— - Adjustment ” Bedroom FMR
Estimate Factor Adjustment FY2020
Saline $716 * 1.040 *
County, $716 1.0403 1.0237 1.0361 1.0237 *
KS 1.0361=%$790

7. In keeping with HUD policy, the preliminary FY 2020 FMR is checked to ensure
that is does not fall below the state minimum.

Aran Preliminary FY2020 FY 2020 Kansas Final FY2020 2-Bedroom
2-Bedroom FMR State Minimum FMR
Saline _
$790 = $714 Use Saline
Col‘égty' Ll $714 County, KS FMR of $790

Sls .

https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/fmr/fmrs/FY2020_code/2020summary.odn

5/7



9/12/2019 FY 2020 Fair Market Rent Documentation System — Calculation for Saline County, KS

8. Bedroom ratios are applied to calculate FMRs for unit sizes other than two
bedrooms.

Click on the links in the table to see how the bedroom ratios are calculated.

FY 2020 FMRs By Unit Bedrooms |
B i
. . One- Two- Three- Four- '
Efficiency Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom
quéozo J $523 $600 $790 $1,016 $1,205 [

9. The FY2020 FMR must not be below 90% of the FY2019 FMR.

One-

Two- Three- Four-

Efficiency Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom
FY2019 FMR } $528 $585 $766 $1.002 $1,072
FY2019 floor $475 $527 $689 $902 $965
FY 2020 FMR $523 $600 $790 $1,016 $1,205
Use FY2019 floor for
FY2020? No No No No No

Final FY2020 Rents for All Bedroom Sizes for Saline County, KS

The following table shows the Final FY 2020 FMRs by bedroom sizes.

Final FY 2020 FMRs By Unit Bedrooms
One- Two- Three- Four-

Efficiency Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom Bedroom
Final FY 2020 $523 $600 $790 $1,016 $1,205

FMR

The FMRs for unit sizes larger than four bedrooms are calculated by adding 15 percent
to the four bedroom FMR, for each extra bedroom. For example, the FMR for a five
bedroom unit is 1.15 times the four bedroom FMR, and the FMR for a six bedroom unit
is 1.30 times the four bedroom FMR. FMRs for single-room occupancy units are 0.75
times the zero bedroom (efficiency) FMR,

Permanent link to this page: http://www.huduser.gov/portal/data
sets/fmr/fmrs/FY2020 code/2020summary.odn?

37

https:I/www.huduser.govlpodaIlda{asetslfmrlfmrsfFYZOZD_code.’ZOZOsummary.odn 6/7




9/12/2019 FY 2020 Fair Market Rent Documentation System — Calculation for Saline County, KS

&year=2020&fmrtype=Final&selection type=county&fips=2016999999

Select a different area

Press below to select a different county within the
same state (same primary state for metropolitan
areas):

'Allen County, KS
‘Anderson County, KS
\Atchison County, KS
‘Barber County, KS

Barton County. kS~ |[ Select a new county

Press below to select a different state:

Select a Final FY 2020 Metropolitan FMR Area:

Abilene, TXMSA
| Select Metropolitan FMR Area |

| HUD Home Page | HUD User Home | Data Sets | Fair Market Rents | Section 8 Income Limits
| EMR/IL Summary System | Multifamily Tax Subsidy Project (MTSP)_Income Limits | HUD

LIHTC Database |

Prepared by the Program Parameters and Research Division, HUD. Technical problems or questions? Contact
Us.

3% .

https:!/www.huduser.gov!portaI/datasets.’fmr/fmrslFY2020_code/2020summary.odn 77




0 bdrm 1 bdrm 2 bdrm 3 bdrm 4 bdrm 5 bdrm

FY 2018 PS $533.00 $592.00 $778.00 $1,010.00 $1,060.00 $1,217.00
FY 2019 FMR $528.00 $585.00 $766.00 $1,002.00 $1,072.00 $1,233.00

80% 422.40 468.00 612.80 801.60 857.60 986.40
85% 448.80 497.25 651.10 851.70 911.20 1,048.05
90% 475.20 526.50 689.40 901.80 964.80 1,109.70
91% 480.48 532.35 697.06 911.82 975.52 1,122.03
92% 485.76 538.20 704.72 921.84 986.24 1,134.36
93% 491.04 544.05 712.38 931.86 996.96 1,146.69
95% 501.60 555.75 727.70 951.90 1,018.40 1,171.35
97% 512.16 567.45 743.02 971.94 1,039.84 1,196.01
98% 517.44 573.30 750.68 981.96 1,050.56 1,208.34
99% 520.08 576.23 754.51 986.97 1,055.92 1,214.51
100% 528.00 585.00 766.00 1,002.00 1,072.00 1,233.00
101% 533.28 590.85 773.66 1,012.02 1,082.72 1,245.33
105% 554.40 614.25 804.30 1,052.10 1,125.60 1,294.65
110% 580.80 643.50 842.60 1,102.20 1,179.20 1,356.30
0 bdrm 1 bdrm 2 bdrm 3 bdrm 4 bdrm 5 bdrm
FY 2019 PS $533.00 $592.00 $778.00 $1,010.00 $1,060.00 $1,217.00
FY 2020 FMR $523.00 $600.00 $790.00 $1,016.00 $1,205.00 $1,385.00
80% 418.40 480.00 632.00 812.80 964.00 1,108.00
85% 444.55 510.00 671.50 863.60 1,024.25 1,177.25
950% 470.70 540.00 711.00 914.40 1,084.50 1,246.50
91% 475.93 546.00 718.90 924.56 1,096.55 1,260.35
92% 481.16 552.00 726.80 934.72 1,108.60 1,274.20
93% 486.39 558.00 734.70 944.88 1,120.65 1,288.05
95% 496.85 570.00 750.50 965.20 1,144.75 1,315.75
97% 507.31 582.00 766.30 985.52 1,168.85 1,343.45
98% 512.54 588.00 774.20 995.68 1,180.90 1,357.30
99% 515.16 591.00 778.15 1,000.76 1,186.93 1,364.23
100% 523.00 600.00 790.00 1,016.00 1,205.00 1,385.00
101% 528.23 606.00 797.90 1,026.16 1,217.05 1,398.85
105% 549.15 630.00 829.50 1,066.80 1,265.25 1,454.25
110% 575.30 660.00 869.00 1,117.60 1,325.50 1,523.50



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-1031
REVISED PAYMENT STANDARDS
SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
has notified the Salina Housing Authority that Fair Market Rents for the Section 8
Housing Choice Voucher Programs have been revised; and

WHEREAS, the Payment Standards for the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher
Program are set according to the local market and funding available and are not less than
90% or more than 110% of the Fair Market Rents schedule for the Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher Programs, and are hereby amended accordingly.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the
Salina Housing Authority that the Fair Market Rents for the Section 8 Housing Choice
Voucher Programs and the Payment Standards for the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher
Program, be adopted as follows;

FY2020 0BR 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR
Fair Market Rent 523 600 790 1016 1205
Payment Standard 533 600 790 1016 1205

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Fair Market Rents/Payment Standards
as adopted by this Resolution, pursuant to the United States Department of Housing and
Urban Development notification (24 CFR Part 888), shall be deemed to be effective
December 1, 2019.

After discussion, Commissioner 5()2,\5 move that said Resolution be finally
adopted as read; Commissioner Bosc.h seconded the motion. The question
being put upon final adoption of said Resolution, the roll was called with the following
result:

AYES Lil

NAYS O

The chair declared such motion carried and the Resolution finally adopted.
Adopted this 24 day of September 2019.

ATTEST:
\ /
e T ot L&J(J( Z -
Tina Bartlett, Secretary Eric Brown, Board Chair

40



NEW BUSINESS

b. FY 2019 Public Housing Assessment
System



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEMO
September 12, 2019

From: Tina Bartlett, MBA, Executive Director
Meeting: September 24, 2019

Subject: 2019 Public Housing Assessment System

BACKGROUND

The PHAS regulations codified in 24 CFR part 902 were established by a final rule published on
September 1, 1998 (63 FR 46596). Prior to 1998, a PHA was evaluated by HUD with respect
only to its management operations. PHAS expanded assessment of a PHA to four key areas of a
PHA’s operations: (1) The physical condition of the PHAs properties; (2) the PHA’s financial
condition; (3) the PHA’s management operations; and (4) the residents’ service and satisfaction
assessment (through a resident survey). On the basis of these four indicators, a PHA received a
composite score that represents a single score for a PHA's entire operation and a corresponding
performance designation. PHAs that are designated high performers (90% or higher) receive
public recognition and relief from some HUD requirements. PHAs that are designated standard
performers (at least 60%) may be required to take corrective action to remedy identified
deficiencies. PHAs that are designated substandard performers (overall at least 60% but less than
60% in an area) are required to take corrective action to remedy identified deficiencies. PHAs
that are designated troubled performers (less than 60%) are subject to remedial action.

On August 21, 2008, at 73 FR 49544, HUD proposed amendments to its PHAS regulations.
HUD proposed to retain the basic structure of PHAS and to require PHAs to be scored on
performance based on evaluation of four indicators: physical condition, financial condition,
management operations, and the PHA’s management of its Capital Fund program. The
organization of the four indicators differed from the original PHAS indicators in that PHA’s
management of its Capital Fund program, originally part of the management operations
indicator, was proposed to replace the resident satisfaction indicator. HUD proposed that resident
services and satisfaction be assessed as part of the management operations indicator. The August
21, 2008, proposed rule also retained the principle that evaluation under the PHAS indicators
would continue to rely on information that is verifiable by a third party, wherever possible.

The Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) under the Interim Rule is an annual score
received from the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) based on four factors.
The indicators are Physical, Financial, Management, and Capital Fund. There is a possible 100
points available. Physical Inspections by HUD’s make up 40 points. The Financial indicator
which analyzes financial soundness of the organization accounts for 25 points. The Management
Indicator analyzes occupancy, tenant’s accounts receivable and accounts payable for 25 points.
The Capital Fund indicator assesses the period of time it takes a PHA to obligate the Capital
funds and assess occupancy for 10 points.



Small PHAs with less than 250 units may be assessed every three years if they are deemed to be
High Performers. Standard and substandard performers receive PHAS assessments every other
year. Overall troubled and Capital Fund-troubled PHAs will receive PHAS assessments every
year. The assessments are scored from the submitted and approved audits. The PHA is required
to submit the audit to the Federal Data System regardless of whether it is scored.

DISCUSSION

The Salina Housing Authority (SHA) was assessed a score of High Performer in 2017. Based on
that score the SHA will not officially be assessed again until FY 2020.

However, for informational purposes HUD sends the current PHAS score as if it were actually
assessed. Every year the PHAS score is released based on the previous year’s audited financials.
For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019 the PHAS score was 94%. This score would have
retained the housing authority as a high performer.

The SHA lost 6 points during the physical inspection in September 2017. That score will be
retained all three years. The SHA received full points for Financial and Capital Fund. The
Management score has three subindicators, which are: occupancy, tenant accounts receivable,

and accounts payable. The SHA’s occupancy during the fiscal year was above 98% so we did not
lose any of the 16 management points available.

Enclosures:

1. FY19 Public Housing Assessment System Report.

H43.



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

* il OFFICE OF PUBLIC AND INDIAN HOUSING
: REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT CENTER

Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) Score Report for Interim Rule

Report Date:  09/09/2019

PHA Code: KS038
PHA Name: Salina Housing Authority
Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2019
PHAS Indicators Score Mg)élon::m
Physical 34 40
Financial 25 25
Management 25 25
Capital Fund 10 10
Late Penalty Points 0
PHAS Total Score 94 100
Designation Status: Small PHA Deregulation
Published 09/09/2019 Initial published 09/09/2019
Financial Score Details Maximum
Unaudited/Single Audit Sy Score
1. FASS Score before deductions 25.00 25
2. Audit Penalties 0.00
Total Financial Score Unrounded (FASS Score - Audit Penalties) 25.00 25
Capital Fund Score Details Score Mas’gg:gm
Timeliness of Fund Obligation:
1. Timeliness of Fund Obligation % 90.00
2. Timeliness of Fund Obligation Points 5 5
Occupancy Rate:
3. Occupancy Rate % 98.15
4. Occupancy Rate Points 5 b
Total Capital Fund Score (Fund Obligation + Occupancy Rate): 10 10

Notes:

1. The scores in this Report are the official PHAS scores of record for your PHA. PHAS scores in other systems are not to be
relied upon and are not being used by the Department.

. Due to rounding, the sum of the PHAS indicator scores may not equal the overall PHAS score.

. "0" FASS Score indicates a late presumptive failure. See 902.60 and 902.92 of the Interim PHAS rule.

. "0" Total Capital Fund Score is due to score of "0" for Timeliness of Fund Obligation. See the Capital Fund

. PHAS Interim Rule website - http://www.hud.gov/offices/reac/products/prodphasintrule.cfm

a b~ wWw N

i

L/,




